

MARK PROCTER ANIMATOR

+447565227229

WWW.MARKZEROP.COM

MARKZEROP@OUTLOOK.COM

3D Generalist with 1 years studio experience working on animations for TV and film, with a focus on Character Animation and Character Artist. Studied character animation and fluent in Maya, zbrush, adobe suite (Photoshop, Premiere Pro, After Effects and Illustrator), also familiar with blender and the Unreal game engine. Adept in 3D animation, 3D modelling - creating organic and hard surfacemodels, hand drawn illustration techniques and storyboarding. Enthusiastic and focused on completing projects with accuracy and artistic skill. Motivated and hardworking, looking for new professional challenge and increasing responsibility.



EXPERIENCE

Jan 2021 - Present

Junior 3D Artist Bomper Studio

Responsible for creation and delivery of 3D assets (including high end 3d sculpts, retopology, UV and texturing) characters and environments for numerous projects for clients including BBC Bitesize and Foo Fighters. Produced illustrations and concept art for a number of projects and also developed story boards for the Foo Fighter music video 'Chasing Birds'

Aug 2020 - Oct 2020

Gameplay Animator (Volunteer) Subcult, CookieCutter (Video Game)

Responsible for creating 2d character animations for a metroidvania style brawler game. Also helped out with editing trailers for promotion.

Nov 2019 - Jan 2021

3D Animator Self-Employed

Worked as a freelance 3d animator for a number of clients across the UK including Cheeky chompers based in Edinburgh. Responsible for the development of concepts, animations and illustrations for a number of different projects varying from advertisement content for social media to music videos created in real time engines such as Unreal.

Sept 2018 - Jan 2019

3D Animator (Student Project) DC Thomson

Animated shots for small student production in which the aim was to take an old unused IP and rejuvenate it for a more modern audience.

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH

FRENCH

MAYA

ADOBE SUITE

ZBRUSH

ANIMATION

BLENDER

3D MODELING

EDUCATION

2017 - 2020

Bachelor of Arts (Hons): Animation ECA University of Edinburgh

- Awarded First Class with Honours

2016 - 2017

HND: Foundation degree in Art & Design The Manchester College

- Awarded Distinction

INTERESTS



TRAVELING



YOGA



CALLIGRAPHY



SCULPTING



HIKING



SKETCHING



READING



RUNNING



FILM



CYCLING



PHOTOGRAPHY



GAMING